Present: Councillor Brian Haley (Chair), Simon Brooks, Yolande Simon Brooks,

Yolande Burgess, John Egbo, Martha Osamor, Nick Powell, Michael

Thompson.

In Juneed Asad, Tony Azubike, Carolyn Banks, Xanthe Barker, Patrick

Attendance: Jones and Ambrose Quashie.

MINUTE		ACTION
NO.	SUBJECT/DECISION	BY

		•
HSP154.	APOLOGIES	
	Apologies for absence were received from the following people:	
	Leo Atkins Rod Cullen Marc Dorfman Councillor Patrick Egan Paul Head Gary Ince Dr Ita O'Donovan Naeem Sheikh Martin Tucker Walter Steel	
HSP155.	URGENT BUSINESS	
	None.	
HSP156.	DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST	
	None.	
HSP157.	MINUTES	
	RESOLVED: That the minutes of the meeting held on 8 September 2009 be confirmed as a correct record.	Head of Local Democrac y and Member Services
HSP158.	APPOINTMENT OF REPRESENTATIVE TO THE HSP FOR 2009/10	
	RESOLVED:	
	That Partners should contact the Chair, via email, if they wished to take up this position.	All to note
HSP159.	THE LEARNING AND SKILLS COUNCIL AND THE TRANSITION TO	

THE SKILLS FUNDING AGENCY

The Board received a presentation on the new arrangements being introduced with respect to post nineteen education.

It was noted that the Apprenticeship, Learning and Skills Act had now come into affect and that the arrangements for transferring responsibility for the delivery of post nineteen education from the Learning and Skills Council would be complete by April 2010.

Under the new structure Local Authorities (LAs) would become responsible for securing the provision of education and training for sixteen to nineteen year olds and nineteen to twenty-five year olds subject to a learning difficulty assessment.

Two new agencies were being created; the Young People's Learning Agency (YPLA) and the Skills Funding Agency (SFA). The YPLA would support LAs by providing coherence of planning and budgetary control of the money transferred from the Learning and Skills Council.

The SFA would take on responsibility for post nineteen education, including responsibility for securing apprenticeships for sixteen to eighteen year olds and all adults. The SFA would also support employers and individuals obtain the education and skills via a new system that would be led by demand from both employers and service users.

The Board was advised that Local Strategic Partnerships (LSPs) would form a key role in identifying the needs of employers locally. It was anticipated that the LSPs would act as a conduit local networks enabling Partners to align local demand and supply.

It was noted that a briefing paper had also been produced by the Government, which gave a strong indication of the way in which it envisaged the role of LSPs developing with respect to post nineteen education. There was agreement that this and links to other useful websites would be circulated to Board members.

Yolande Burgess / Xanthe Barker

Following the presentation there was discussion and in response to a query the Board was advised that the youngest age at which it was possible to complete an apprenticeship was eighteen. However, this would be at the lower level and most employers preferred people to have completed the advanced apprenticeship.

The Council was complimented on the ease with which private sector employers had been able to access apprenticeship schemes and it was noted that this approach had played a large role in the success of these.

The Board discussed funding arrangements and it was noted that projects that had previously submitted bids for funding to the Learning and Skills Council would now need to apply to the SFA. At present details of the process had not been confirmed.

RESOLVED:

That the presentation be noted.

HSP160. AREA BASED GRANT UPDATE

The Board received a report that provided an update on progress on commissioning the Board's Area Based Grant (ABG) allocation for 2009-2011 and that set out further interventions and programmes of activity to commission the remainder of the allocations.

When the allocations for funding were agreed in May 2009 a sum of £250K was set aside as a contingency fund to enable the Board to respond to any unexpected demands. The Board was given an overview of proposals for spending this sum.

A Partnership bid had been submitted to the Department of Work and Pensions (DWP) for £1.44M of funding from the Future Jobs Fund (FJF). If successful this would lead to the creation of two hundred and one new jobs being created in the Borough. The HSP would determine how this funding was allocated.

The Board discussed progress made in establishing a Credit Union in the Borough and it was noted that the Council's Cabinet Advisory Board (CAB) had considered three options for the format of this and it had been agreed that the Credit Union should be aligned to an established Credit Union.

An allocation of £71K of ABG funding had been given to fund the initial costs attached to setting up the scheme.

It was noted that in order for the Credit Union to be successful creating momentum from within local community to support and sustain the project would be essential.

The Board was advised that the importance of engaging with local people was recognised and to facilitate this a number of meetings had been held with stakeholders. In addition best practice had been applied in the engagement process. It was noted that Community and Voluntary Sector organisations had also been consulted and that the Council had worked with the Sector to identify opportunities where it could support the scheme.

RESOLVED:

- i. That the proposals with respect to contingency/ reserve projects under the Haringey Guarantee Programme be approved.
- ii. That proposals for interventions/options under the Business Support and Enterprise Programme be approved.

- iii. That the proposed partial funding from the ABG for the post of Future Jobs Fund Coordinator be approved.
- iv. That a report setting out further details of the monitoring arrangements in place with respect to these projects be submitted to a future meeting.

Ambrose Quashie / Patrick

HSP161. FUTURE JOBS FUND UPDATE

The Board received a report that provided an update on the Future Jobs Fund bid that had been submitted to central Government on 30 October 2009.

In response to a query, the Board was advised that although there was no obligation on employers to keep the people on beyond the six month period, bids that made provision for this, by aligning funding with a view to keeping the posts in place, were considered more favourably. Where this was not possible provision was being made within the Haringey Guarantee to assist participants.

It was clarified that in order to be eligible for funding jobs had to have a community based emphasis. Therefore the majority of the jobs created had been within the Public Sector.

In terms of the pay received by people on the scheme it was noted that the minimum payment would be the London Living Wage of £7.60 per hour.

RESOLVED:

That the report be noted.

HSP162. THE MAYOR'S ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT STRATEGY

The Board received a verbal update with respect to the Mayor's Economic Development Strategy for London.

The Board was advised that the Strategy had been published on 12 October 2009 and contained five key objectives to:

- Promote London as a city that excels as a world capital of business.
- Ensure that London has the most competitive business environment in the world.
- Drive London's transition to a low carbon economy and to maximise the economic opportunities this will create.
- Give all Londoners the opportunity to take part in London's economic success, access sustainable employment and progress in their careers.
- Maximise the benefits to London from investment to support growth and regeneration, and from the 2012 Olympic and Paralympics Games and its legacy.

There was a general feeling emerging that the Strategy placed too much emphasis on central London and the Financial and Business industries and that there was insufficient focus and support for the outer London Boroughs.

All to Note

A consultation document had been received by the Council and the deadline for responses was 12 January 2010. The draft response would be circulated to Board members for comment prior to submission.

RESOLVED:

That the verbal update provided be noted.

HSP163. LOCAL AREA AGREEMENT PERFORMANCE REPORT: QUARTER TWO

The Board considered a report that set out performance against Local Area Agreement (LAA) targets within the Board's responsibility during Quarter Two of 2009/10.

It was noted that performance against the Stretch Target with respect to Incapacity Benefits was still an area of concern and at present it was unlikely that this target would be met by the end of the year. A raft of measures were in place to address this, including the establishment of a new Service Level Agreement (SLA) with Reed in Partnership, whereby clients would also be able to access Council based initiatives.

The Board discussed the how the loss of reward funding, attached to achieving Stretch Targets, would be dealt with and the Board was advised that this was difficult to address at present as reward funding received with respect to all the Stretch Targets across the HSP would be allocated by the HSP itself. Therefore there was not a specific sum that could be used as a basis for approximations.

There was agreement that the Board needed to consider the arguments that it would put forward for obtaining reward funding before March 2010. It was agreed that a report should be submitted to the next meeting addressing this and setting out the maximum sums that might be available.

Ambrose Quashie

RESOLVED:

- That the report be noted.
- ii. That a report should be submitted to the next meeting setting out the arguments that could be put forward for receiving Stretch Target reward funding and setting out the maximum sums that might be available.

Ambrose Quashie

HSP164. ENTERPRISE PARTNERSHIP BOARD RISK REGISTER

The Board received a report presenting the Enterprise Risk Register and the current status of risks attached to the delivery of Local Area

Agreement targets within the Board's responsibility.

The Board was reminded that it had requested that an update was provided with respect to NI 153 at each meeting.

In response to a query the Board was advised that, at present, there was not a specific measure to compare how quickly people living in the West of the Borough as opposed to those living in the East of the Borough were able to get back into the job market. However, it may be possible to develop a measure to demonstrate this based on data with respect to JSA claims.

It was noted that the recent opening of Primark had led to the creation of three hundred new jobs in the Borough and it was anticipated that this would be reflected in Third Quarter data.

Ambrose Quashie

RESOLVED:

That the report be noted.

HSP165. TACKLING WORKLESSNESS UPDATE

The Board received a report that provided an update with respect to progress in relation to the main work programmes in place to tackle Worklessness in the Borough.

RESOLVED:

That the report be noted.

HSP166. BUSINESS AND ENTERPRISE UPDATE

The Board received a report that provided an update on the business and enterprise activities funded through the Area Based Grant.

In response to a query the Board was advised that the use of Alexandra Palace for the Film Festival 'after party' had been secured on a cost free basis.

It was noted that a significant proportion of the empty units in the Shopping City complex had now been let and consequently they had not been used as part of the 'Empty Shops' scheme. This was largely due to a number of smaller traders taking up short term leases.

The Board was advised that the initiative to bring empty shop fronts back into use had been led by Cabinet Members and that the first shop, situated on Stroud Green Road, would be used as exhibition space during December.

RESOLVED:

That the report be noted.

HSP167.	NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS	
	No new items of Urgent Business were raised.	
HSP168.	ANY OTHER BUSINESS	
1101 1001		
	None.	
1100400	DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS	
HSP169.	DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS	
	It was noted that the last meeting of 2009/10 was scheduled for 2 February 2010.	
	The Board was advised that dates for 2010/11 would be circulated once the Calendar of meetings for the new Municipal Year had been agreed by the Council's Cabinet.	

Cllr Brian Haley

Chair

The meeting closed at 4.20pm.